Susan Karpinski

From: Rebecca Roberts-Malamis <RMalamis@bucksiu.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 1:.05 PM

To: Mark Hoffman

Subject: RE: Communication from Fox Rothschild about Bucks County Guidance

Right.....just wanted you to know it made his “list” today!
Rebecca

From: Mark Hoffman <MHoffman@bucksiu.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 1:03 PM

To: Rebecca Roberts-Malamis <RMalamis@bucksiu.org>

Subject: Re: Communication from Fox Rothschild about Bucks County Guidance

Hardly says more than the obvious. No?

Mark Hoffman, Ed.D.

Executive Director

Bucks County Intermediate Unit
705 N. Shady Retreat Road
Doylestown, PA 18901

Tel: 215-348-2940 Extension 1100
MHoffman@bucksiu.org

From: Rebecca Roberts-Malamis <RMalamis@bucksiu.org>

Sent; Wednesday, June 17, 2020 12:52:03 PM

To: Mark Hoffman <MHoffman@bucksiu.org>

Subject: Communication from Fox Rothschild about Bucks County Guidance

Jeff Sultanik with Fox Rothschild sends out a daily email with various information/articles from across the state
and nation. Today, among other things, he attached Dr. Damsker’s letter and this is what he {Jeff) wrote
aboutit......

Bucks County School Reopening Guidance

Bucks County school districts Interpreted guidelines loosely in adopting 3 feet social distancing standards with
two students per bus seat. The language in the guidance "to the extent possible:” is where the district must
accommodate the guidelines as much as possible, but they are not hard, fast rules. In other words, districts will
have legal and regulatory flexibility. However, | don’t think districts are going to be judged on the basis of legal
or regulatory flexibility, districts will be judged based upon the various constituencies that they have within the
school district and | can assure that districts will, notwithstanding their best efforts, alienate one or more of
those constituencies regardiess of the terms of the district’s adopted plan.

Please see attached.



